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CBTT-1-2014: CAPACITY-BUILDING IN TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER 
 

 
I. Technical questions regarding the submission of proposals: Please contact the SEP helpdesk  

 
DIGIT-EFP7-SEP-SUPPORT DIGIT-EFP7-SEP-SUPPORT@ec.europa.eu 

 
II. General questions regarding the call: Please contact the Enquiry Service 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/research/index.cfm?lg=en&pg=enquiries 

 

III. Specific questions regarding the call   

1. What is the geographical coverage of the call?  

As the geographical coverage of our financial instruments concerns all Member States 

and countries associated to Horizon 2020, it would be useful if, in formulating a 

proposal, you would consider how you might enlarge the scale and geographic scope of 

your activity. The way how this could be achieved or organised is the choice of the party 

submitting its proposal to us. 

 

2. What kind of applicant/proposer is demanded? Is there a demand for a transnational 

network consisting of technology transfer offices and other TT-organisations, or is 

there more a demand for one central TT-player? 

Proposals would ideally demonstrate both a convincing strategy as well as a capacity to 

carry out the work in several countries. 

3. Is the focus of the project more on best practice exchange or more on the  

Development of a capacity-building strategy?  

The aim of the project is to build capacity of research teams and TTO to attract finance 

to commercialize research results. Proposals should comprise both a strategy and an 

implementation plan which would usefully include some exchange of best practice. 

4. We understand that the whole budget of this call (€2,500,000) is planned for one 

single pilot project. 

The aim of the Commission is to fund one project. However, in the event there are 

several high quality proposals, it could conceivably either fund a small number of 

complementary projects or encourage a merger between some or all of these. 

5. The call asks for “significant experience of capacity-building”, so it is generally “bigger 

players” that should build up a consortium? 

 

We are looking for capable institutions/ applicants responding to our call which do have 

significant experience in the field of technology transfer and which can demonstrate their 
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ability to carry out this capacity-building action. This is all about quality and capacity to 

deliver. 

 

6. On which existing “capacity-building schemes” would proposals have to think to build 

upon – specialized players or e.g. also networks like the “Enterprise Europe Network”? 

 

There is a clear link between this capacity-building action and the envisaged Technology 

Transfer Finance Facility pilot envisaged for 2015 as mentioned in the call, in view of 

making Technology Transfer in the EU more professional, contributing to more and 

better Technology Transfer investments and ultimately the creation of technology-

based/ innovative companies. 

 

7. If the CBTT1 is a CSA, does this preclude more than one legal entity creating a 

consortium to bid? 

 

A consortium may make a proposal. 

 

8. What is the background to the call? Has there been published research or a white 

paper by the EC on the existing TT landscape and capacity building schemes at EU level 

as the call implies that successful proposals need to demonstrate this knowledge?  

 

Information on the TT landscape is available in reports of European and national 

associations of TT professionals as well as in a European Commission report, please see 

link. http://ec.europa.eu/research/innovation-union/pdf/knowledge_transfer_2010-

2012_report.pdf#view=fit&pagemode=none  

9. Are you at liberty to reveal some of the interest that you have received by others as it 

may be that the enquirer wishes to join an existing consortium as opposed to lead or 

are you precluded from mentioning this? 

We cannot answer this question. 

10. Can you give me an example of the type of stakeholders you envisage in 2) and other 

examples of implementation, if applicable? 

Awareness of the TT landscape concerns primarily the actors engaged in commercializing 

research results, be it a Technology Transfer Officer as such or any other unit providing 

this function in a University or public research organization. 

11. How does this call link to the TT Funding Facility Pilot? 

The Capacity Building exercise is a measure which will support participation in a future 

financial instrument that will finance technology transfer comprising both the proof of 

concept and seed finance for spin-offs. It is premature to discuss the details of this 

finance facility pilot at this stage. 
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12. Will the European Commission organise an information day or webinar on this call, 

and if not, when will there be measures in place to assist the successful organisation 

that wins the bid to better facilitate information exchange and best practice? It could 

be that the enquirer would like to work with or assist the successful partner as 

opposed to actually even make an application for this call but would like to know the 

steps by which this can be achieved. 

No information day or webinar is planned for this call. As this is a call for proposals, it is 

conceivable that the Commission will ask the entity that submitted the proposal to 

consider modifying its own proposal or merging its proposal with those of other entities 

which also submitted proposals.  

13. What kind of applicant/proposer is demanded? Is there a demand for a transnational 

network consisting out of technology transfer offices and other TT-organisations or is 

there more a demand for one central TT-player?  

The demand is for a proposal that can provide a capacity building strategy and 

implementation plan that addresses those who would benefit from such capacity 

building. While the capacity to implement in several countries in needed, this could either 

be provided by a network or a central entity 

14. Is the focus of the project more on best practice exchange or more on the 

development of a capacity-building strategy?  

The aim of the project is about developing the capacity to participate and make use of a 

new financial instrument financing technology transfer which will finance both proof of 

concept and creation of spin-offs. This may usefully include exchanges of best practices 

but is not limited to this. 

15. Doubts regarding "All intellectual property rights (IPR) pertinent to the materials, 

trainings, websites and other action developed by the project will be owned by the 

European Commission and will be shared with other EU-funded TT and IPR support 

measures."  

Example: We are thinking about testing a software which supports to set up a start-up. 

Does the above-mentioned statement means that the IPR of the software belongs to the 

EC after the project? Yes, in that case the software of the project would belong to the EC.  

16. Regarding the "Cross Boarder Funds"- Does the EU expect the TT funds invest all 

around Europe (better connection about TT Offices and TT Funds around Europe? 

We need to check this first – with the idea of a decentralised scheme; we cannot require 

funds to invest across borders however much we might welcome this.  

 


